
Agenda subject to change... 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
Michael E. Parks 

PLANNING 

COMMISSION 

AGENDA 

July 17, 2024 

1 Auburn Way 

6:00 p.m. 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
Kim Skriba 

Carolyn Wade 
Bo Bland 

Jon Gomolak 
Robert Yoe 

CALL TO ORDER: 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES – June 19, 2024 

OLD BUSINESS:  

1. OAR 24-001, Sullins Engineering, LLC has submitted an application for review in accordance with the
provisions of the Auburn Downtown Overlay District Architectural Review (17 .91.070) for approval of a site
plan, landscaping & building design including elevations & architectural details of a proposed townhome
development located on a portion of 0 6th Street (Tax Parcel AU1 121 pt). TABLED FROM LAST MEETING,
June 19, 2024 – Sarah McQuade, City Planner

NEW BUSINESS: 

1. Discussion regarding City Code Section 16.43.013 – Rob Yoe, Planning & Zoning Commissioner

Citizen Comments 

Announcements  

Adjournment 



Planning & Zoning 
Commission Meeting Minutes 

June 19, 2024 

Meeting Called to order by Chairwoman Kim Skriba 

Approval of the agenda, motion, 2nd, all in favor, motion carried. 

Approval of minutes from May 15, 2024, motion made to approve, 2nd - all in favor, motion 
carried. 

Public Hearing Procedures read by Chairwoman Skriba 

Old Business presented by City Planner, Sarah McQuade 
1. Case: OAR 24-001, Sullins Engineering, LLC has submitted an application for review in accordance

with the provisions of the Auburn Downtown Overlay District Architectural Review (17 .91.070)
for approval of a site plan, landscaping & building design including elevations & architectural
details of a proposed townhome development located on a portion of 0 6th Street (Tax Parcel
AU1 121 pt).

Sarah McQuade-City Planner asked the Chairwoman to make a motion to remove the item from the 
table. 

Chairwoman Skriba asked for a motion to remove the item from the table, motion made to remove 
the item from the table, 2nd, all in favor, motion carried. 

City Planner Sarah McQuade advised staff that the applicant sent an email earlier this afternoon 
requesting to table the request again in order to submit a revised architectural rendering that 
reflects 75 percent window coverage as required by the ordinance and will also reflect rear entry 
garages to be more in line with the required historic look per the original memo.  Request was to 
table until next meeting July 17, 2024. Staff also advised members it had only been 1 week since the 
applicants variance request was denied by the Zoning Board of Appeals. Staff advised that if the 
board chose to table the item, she gave the applicant until July 5, 2024, to have the completed 
renderings turned in, in order for preparation for the Planning Commission’s next meeting in July.  

Chairwoman Skriba asked for anyone in support - no one. 

Mayor  City Council 
Richard E. Roquemore Robert L. Vogel III 

Taylor Sisk 
   Jamie Bradley 

    Joshua Rowan 
City Administrator   
Michael E. Parks 



Chairwoman Skriba asked if anyone was in opposition:  

Silvia Barbar expressed her concern that if townhomes come in the commercial property on the 
front of the parcel will sit there.  She stated that the City needs more Commercial property & feels 
that in the past developers come in and promise things then it turns into a bait and switch.  She 
feels there needs to be legal commitments and timeframes set in place in general for the City as a 
whole. 

Chairwoman Skriba closed the public hearing. 

Chairwoman asked for a motion to table the case, motion made, 2nd, all in favor for tabling to the 
next meeting, July 17, 2024. 

 

Staff present the adoption of the Updated Official Zoning Map for the City of Auburn. 
The Chair asked for anyone in opposition, support, no one, public hearing closed. 

 

Chairwoman Skriba asked for a motion to approve, motion made, 2nd, all in favor, motion passed to 
approve the proposed Updated Official Zoning Map for the City of Auburn. 

 

Chairwoman read item 3 the Proposed amendment to the City’s Zoning Ordinance, Section 
17.90.010 & 17.90.020 regarding the keeping of chickens on residential properties in the City.  After 
a few minutes of discussion, the Chairwoman asked for a motion to approve, motion made, 2nd, 3 
yes & 1 no, Member Yoe’s concern is because of section 17.90.020.  He states that is too close to his 
house if it was on an adjacent property. 

 

Motion to adjourn, 2nd, all approved. 



 MEMO | OAR24-001 | 1 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
CITY OF AUBURN 

1 Auburn Way 

AUBURN, GA 30011 

PHONE: 770-963-4002 
www.cityofauburn-ga.org 

M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: Planning & Zoning Commission Members 

FROM: Sarah McQuade, City Planner 

DATE: July 10, 2024 

RE: Auburn Downtown Overlay District - Architectural Review 

Dear Planning & Zoning Commission Members, 

During the June 17, 2024, Planning & Zoning Commission meeting, the subject application was tabled at the request 

of the applicant so revised application materials could be submitted. Since that time no additional application materials 

have been received by the Community Development office.  

The application before you is for an Auburn Downtown Overlay District (ADOD, 17.91) review, per the requirements of 

the ordinance. Specifically, 17.91.070(a) states: 

Prior to the issuance of any land disturbance permit, building permit ,or sign permit, the applicant shall submit 

to the planning and zoning commission…shall be submitted for administrative review, an application, full plans 

including a site plan, landscaping plan, building design including elevations and architectural details of 

proposed buildings, exterior materials and colors, and plans and elevations of all signs, all of which shall 

demonstrate that the proposed design is in compliance with all of the requirements of this Auburn Downtown 

Overlay District 

After the initial submittal, the application was reviewed by city staff and the following deficiencies were identified: 

• Facade Design [17.91.050(2)]:

o Front, side, and rear façade style shall be in accordance with one of the following architectural styles:

Victorian, Arts and Crafts (Craftsman), or Art Deco. These styles contribute to the historic nature of the

downtown area. [17.91.050(2)(a)]

 The submitted architectural renderings are not in accordance with the above referenced styles.

o A minimum of seventy-five percent of the street-facing building façade between three feet and eight

feet in height must be comprised of clear windows that allow views of indoor space or product display

areas. [17.91.050(2)(b)(i)]

 The submitted architectural renderings do not appear to meet this requirement.

• Landscaping [17.91.050(7)]:

http://www.cityofauburn-ga.org/
https://library.municode.com/ga/auburn/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT17ZO_CH17.91AUDOOVDI_17.91.060SI
mailto:https://library.municode.com/ga/auburn/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT17ZO_CH17.91AUDOOVDI_17.91.070PLRE
mailto:https://library.municode.com/ga/auburn/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT17ZO_CH17.91AUDOOVDI_17.91.050DEST
mailto:https://library.municode.com/ga/auburn/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT17ZO_CH17.91AUDOOVDI_17.91.050DEST
mailto:https://library.municode.com/ga/auburn/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT17ZO_CH17.91AUDOOVDI_17.91.050DEST
mailto:https://library.municode.com/ga/auburn/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT17ZO_CH17.91AUDOOVDI_17.91.050DEST


 MEMO | OAR24-001 | 2 

o On every site involving new development or redevelopment, street trees shall be provided at twenty-

five-foot increments. 

 This requirement is not being met on the 6th Avenue frontage but the frontage along 6th 

Street does meet this requirement. 

• Setbacks [17.91.050(8)]: 

o The maximum front yard setback within the downtown overlay district shall be ten feet. 

 The application materials appear to show the townhomes located approximately 20 feet from 

the front property line. 

• Sidewalks [16.28.090(A)(1)]: 

o Sidewalks shall be provided within all single-family subdivisions. 

 

Subsequently, revised application materials were submitted, with the applicant stating all deficient areas had be revised 

to be compliant, with the exception of the façade window design requirement, for which the applicant was requesting 

a variance. The variance request was for relief from the front façade design standards of the Auburn Downtown Overlay 

District (17.91). Specifically, the applicant requested relief from the standard which requires a minimum of seventy-five 

percent of the street-facing building façade between three feet and eight feet in height to be comprised of clear 

windows that allow views of indoor space or product display areas [17.91.050(2)(b)(i)].  

 

During the regularly scheduled meeting on June 12, 2024, the Zoning Board of Appeals voted to deny the requested 

variance as the revised application materials were still deficient to the requirements of the ADOD.  

 

The full application history for both cases is further summarized in the below table: 

 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION (P&Z) 

Feb. 21, 2024 Tabled to the March 20 P&Z meeting at the applicants’ request to address the 

standards that were identified as noncompliant in the staff report. 

Mar. 20, 2024 Tabled to the May 15 P&Z meeting at the applicant’s request so a variance 

application may be submitted for review and decision by the Zoning Board of 

Appeals (ZBOA) before a decision by the P&Z members. 

May 15, 2024 During the May 8 ZBOA meeting, the item was tabled to the June 12 ZBOA 

meeting so the applicant could submit revised application materials. As a result, 

during the May 15 P&Z meeting, this item was tabled to the June 19 P&Z meeting. 

June 19, 2024 The applicant requested the item be tabled to the July 17 P&Z meeting to 

complete additional revisions the application materials. 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBOA) 

May 8, 2024 Tabled until the June 12 ZBOA meeting so the applicant could provide updated 

application materials for consideration and review. 

June 12, 2024 After a review of the revised application materials, the ZBOA voted to deny the 

requested variance.  

 

In accordance with the procedures outlined in 17.91.070, staff finds that the submitted plans do not comply with the 

requirements of the Auburn Downtown Overlay District. Where the commission determines that said plans do not 

comply with the requirements of this chapter, then the commission shall notify the applicant in writing stating the 

manner in which said applicant fails to comply with such requirements. Specifically, the application materials fail to 

mailto:https://library.municode.com/ga/auburn/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT17ZO_CH17.91AUDOOVDI_17.91.050DEST
mailto:https://library.municode.com/ga/auburn/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT17ZO_CH17.91AUDOOVDI_17.91.050DEST
https://library.municode.com/ga/auburn/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT17ZO_CH17.91AUDOOVDI_17.91.060SI
mailto:https://library.municode.com/ga/auburn/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT17ZO_CH17.91AUDOOVDI_17.91.050DEST


 MEMO | OAR24-001 | 3 

comply with the following code sections: façade design both in relation to architectural style and window standards 

[17.91.050(2)(a) & 17.91.050(2)(b)]. Any appeal of the planning commission's decision in this regard shall be to the 

mayor and city council. 

 

If you have any questions or need any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

 

Thank you. 

 

CC:   Mayor and Members of City Council 

 Michael Parks, City Manager 

 Jack Wilson, City Attorney 

 

https://library.municode.com/ga/auburn/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT17ZO_CH17.91AUDOOVDI_17.91.070PLRE


Public Hearing Date: February 21, 2024 | OAR24-001  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
CITY OF AUBURN 

1 Auburn Way 
AUBURN, GA 30011 

PHONE: 770-963-4002 
www.cityofauburn-ga.org 

CASE NUMBER: OAR24-001 

ZONING: Downtown Overlay District (DOD) 

LOCATION:  0 6th Street 

PARCEL NUMBER: AU11 121 

ACREAGE: 1.95 

SQUARE FEET:  84,942 

PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT:  Downtown Overlay District Review - Townhomes (6 units) 

FUTURE DEVELOPMENT MAP: General Commercial 

APPLICANT:  Sullins Engineering, LLC 

302 West May Street  

Winder, Georgia 30680 

CONTACT: Same as applicant 

PROPERTY HISTORY: 

The subject property is 1.95-acre parcel, zoned Downtown Overlay District. The parcel is undeveloped, 
mostly wooded, and has road frontage on 6th Street, 6th Avenue, and 5th Avenue / Atlanta Highway.  

This property contained an abandoned single-family home at the corner of 6th Street and Atlanta 
Highway. The abandoned structure was demolished in 2017 and the only portion of the lot that is not 
wooded is the area where the previous structure existed. 

PROJECT PROPOSAL: 

The applicant is proposing to develop 0.59-acres of the 1.95-acre parcel with six (6) single-family attached 
townhome units. The second lot is proposed to be 1.36-acres and the applicant did not provide any 
development plans for that proposed lot.  

The proposed townhomes will be oriented towards 6th Avenue and are proposed to be 26 feet in width 
and approximately 60 feet in depth. The application materials state that the townhomes are proposed to 
be subdivided into six (6) fee-simple lots that will be 26 feet in width and 90 feet in depth (2,340 square 
feet / 0.054 acres). The townhomes will be front loaded with driveways accessing 6th Avenue.  

The units are proposed to be two stories in height and contain three bedrooms and two and a half 
bathrooms, with the primary living space located on the first floor and the bedrooms located on the 
second floor. The application materials note that the townhomes will comply with the Downtown Overlay 
District Color palette.  

Original Staff Report from March 2024

http://www.cityofauburn-ga.org/


Public Hearing Date: February 21, 2024 | OAR24-001  

DEVELOPMENT REVIEW COMMENTS: 

Per the requirements of 17.91.070, the planning commission shall review each application for compliance 
with all requirements of the Auburn Downtown Overlay District. The commission and the city planner will 
evaluate whether the proposed improvements, additions, or modifications adhere to the Downtown 
Overlay District regulations and design requirements. Upon decision by the commission that said plans 
comply with the requirements of the Auburn Downtown Overlay District, the applicant shall then be able 
to apply for a building permit. 

The site plan has been reviewed for compliance with the requirements of the Auburn Downtown Overlay 
District (17.91) and staff has identified the following deficiencies: 

• Facade Design [17.91.050(2)]:

o Front, side, and rear façade style shall be in accordance with one of the following
architectural styles: Victorian, Arts and Crafts (Craftsman), or Art Deco. These styles
contribute to the historic nature of the downtown area. [17.91.050(2)(a)]

 The submitted architectural renderings are not in accordance with the above
referenced styles.

o A minimum of seventy-five percent of the street-facing building façade between three feet
and eight feet in height must be comprised of clear windows that allow views of indoor
space or product display areas. [17.91.050(2)(b)(i)]

 The submitted architectural renderings do not appear to meet this requirement.

• Landscaping [17.91.050(7)]:

o On every site involving new development or redevelopment, street trees shall be provided
at twenty-five-foot increments.

 This requirement is not being met on the 6th Avenue frontage but the frontage
along 6th Street does meet this requirement.

• Setbacks [17.91.050(8)]:

o The maximum front yard setback within the downtown overlay district shall be ten feet.

 The application materials appear to show the townhomes located approximately 20
feet from the front property line.

• Sidewalks [16.28.090(A)(1)]:

o Sidewalks shall be provided within all single family subdivisions.

https://library.municode.com/ga/auburn/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT17ZO_CH17.91AUDOOVDI_17.91.070PLRE
https://library.municode.com/ga/auburn/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT17ZO_CH17.91AUDOOVDI_17.91.060SI


Public Hearing Date: February 21, 2024 | OAR24-001  

STORMWATER COMMENTS: 

All stormwater best management practices must be incorporated into this development plan for this 
property. The submitted site plan shows a swale for water quality in the rear of the lot. If approved this will 
require further review and approval. 

DEPARTMENT ANALYSIS: 

The proposed development plan is to subdivide the existing 1.95-acre vacant, wooded lot into two 
separate parcels. Tract one is proposed to be 0.59 acres and contain six (6) townhomes that would 
become six (6) fee simple lots. The second lot is proposed to be 1.36-acres and the applicant did not 
provide any development plans for that proposed lot.  

The Downtown Overlay District does allow for the proposed single-family attached use. The Future 
Development Map and the Downtown Overlay District do encourage mixed-use development for the area 
of the proposed development.  

As part of the required application materials, the applicant has provided a site plan, landscaping plan, and 
architectural plans for the residence, including exterior elevations. In the site plan, the proposed 
townhomes are setback a distance greater than the 10-foot front yard setback maximum, which is not 
compliant with the Downtown Overlay District. The site plan also does not show any proposed sidewalks, 
which are also required in the Downtown Overlay District.  

The architectural plans show the townhomes having low-pitched gables, overhanging eaves, columns, 
patterned windows panes, and covered front stoops. The building materials appear to be hardie plank 
siding with wood shake accents. These plans do not show a minimum of seventy-five (75) percent of the 
street-facing building facade between three (3) feet and eight (8) feet being comprised of clear windows 
that allow views of indoor space, as required by the Downtown Overlay District. The colors shown appear 
to be different shades of blue and will need to be consistent with those found  

The landscaping plan includes Armstrong Gold Maples, Upperton Willow Oaks, Cornerstone European 
Hornbeam, and Chang’s Ruby Loropetalum. The Downtown Overlay District requires street trees at a 
minimum twenty-five-foot increments. This requirement is not being met on the 6th Avenue frontage but 
the frontage along 6th Street does meet this requirement. 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDED CONDITIONS: 

In accordance with the procedures outlined in 17.91.070, staff finds that the submitted plans do not 
comply with the requirements of the Auburn Downtown Overlay District. Where the commission 
determines that said plans do not comply with the requirements of this chapter, then the commission shall 
notify the applicant in writing stating the manner in which said applicant fails to comply with such 
requirements. Specifically, the application materials fail to comply with the following code sections: façade 
design [17.91.050(2)], landscaping [17.91.050(7)], and setbacks [17.91.050(8)]. Any appeal of the planning 
commission's decision in this regard shall be to the mayor and city council.

https://library.municode.com/ga/auburn/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT17ZO_CH17.91AUDOOVDI_17.91.070PLRE


G E O R G I ,\ - E ST. I 8 •J 2 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

CITY OF AUBURN 

1369 FOURTH AVENUE 
AUBURN, GA 30011 

(770) 963-4002
www.cityofauburn-qa.org 

OAR#: _____ _ 

DOWNTOWN AUBURN OVERLAY DISTRICT 

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 

In accordance with provisions of the Auburn Downtown Overlay District regulations, new buildings, exterior 
improvements to existing buildings, landscaping, signage, and site planning must be approved by the Auburn 

Planning and Zoning Commission before issuance of a building permit. 

SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS: 1 HARD COPY AND/OR DIGITAL COPIES OF EXTERIOR VIEWS, CONCEPT 

DRAWINGS, PHOTOS, LANDSCAPE PLAN, SITE PLAN, OR COLOR SAMPLES. 

DATE: l l /7 / ;23 

PROPERTY ADDRESS 13 3) 6 "fti S-freJ 

PHONE: 7Vb--l"73-3i4'j 

PROPERTY OWNER: HBC- 1:::wesfMC/l·h L Le

ADDRESS: S-615" �l.f Clv-b pr:v-c) Brns�l�n, GA '30S 17

PHONE: -;}_(;, t -ttl \ -<:;ll :.1. EMAIL: ---------------------

IMPROVEMENT TYPE: (Check all that apply) 

X New Building ___ Existing Building ___ Site Dev. ____ Sign 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 

s ti<. ·tov.-r,hot'\1{J ll\0')9: G-,1, 
Ave, !he overdl ptval a:f ),c1s-Ac w?I/ le Sp).- +- )I\ Twu w�Hi

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION HEARING DATE: _______ 1361 FOURTH AVE (COUNCIL CHAMBERS) 

RECOMMENDATION: ____ APPROVAL ____ APPROVAL W/ CONDITIONS ____ DENIAL 

CONDITIONS: _______________________________ _ 

REVIEW COMPLETED: ____ _ SIGNATURE: _____________ _ 



PLANS FOR ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW 

FUNDING:  PRIVATE

DESIGNED BY:

3.
4.

SHEET INDEX:

6.

ARCHITECTURAL - A200
ARCHITECTURAL - A100

5.

2. SITE PLAN

ARCHITECTURAL - A201
LANDSCAPE PLAN

OWNER / DEVELOPER:

1. COVER SHEET
TOTAL AREA PROJECT: 1.95 ACRES

Sullins
Engineering,LLC

SITE

S

N

TRACT 1 - 0.59 AC.
TRACT 2 - 1.36 AC.

HBC INVESTMENTS, LLC
5615 GOLF CLUB DRIVE
BRASELTON, GA 30517

CHRIS AND AMBER HALPER
#267-971-5662

"AUBURN DOWNTOWN OVERLAY DISTRICT"

7. TREE INVENTORY & ANALYSIS

Z:
\D

UN
22

\2
60

5\
26

05
TH

.d
w

g,
 1

0/
3/

20
23

 3
:2

2:
55

 P
M

, 1
:0

.9
95

83
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE:  (678) 687-6219

AutoCAD SHX Text
302 WEST MAY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDER, GA. 30680

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERS ~  LAND PLANNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTACT: MATTHEW SULLINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3rd AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY LINE-

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUBURN RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARY CARTER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
9th ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAWTHORNE AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4th AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6th ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
7th ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLEGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
6th AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD CHURCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
6th ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5th ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CSX RR



AT
LA

N
TA

 H
W

Y 
- 5

tH
 S

TR
EE

T

6th STREET ~ 50' R/W

6t
h 

AV
EN

U
E 

SW
AL

E
SW

AL
E

SWALE

TRACT 2
1.36 AC

TRACT 1
0.59 AC
TRACT 1
0.59 AC

Su
lli
ns

En
gi
ne

er
in
g,
LL

C

DATE

SHEET 2

JOB #
11/7/23 2605

13
35

 6
th

 S
TR

EE
T 

TO
W

N
H

O
M

ES

TOTAL AREA 1.95 ACRES

Know what'sbelow.
Callbefore you dig.

Utilities Protection Center, Inc.
www.Georgia811.com

800-282-7411

SITE

S

N

BUILDING SETBACKS C2:

REFERENCE:

NOTES:

OWNER / DEVELOPER:
MONTGOMERY DANNY B

WILLIS DONNA M AND
FLYNN WAYNE BRENDAN

13225 101ST ST LOT 164
LARGO, FL 33773

NARRATIVE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
~ WALLER JOHN ~

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED: C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
~ CITY OF AUBURN ~

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED: C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
~ PATEL JAYESH ~

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED: C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARATHON 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N24°56'25"E 81.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S23°59'49"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
127.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
S71°06'15"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,270 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N27°11'38"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N23°45'27"E 1.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1028

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026

AutoCAD SHX Text
1022

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1022

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' B/L 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
~MONTGOMERY DANNY B

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED: C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND WILLIS DONNA M~

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,270 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,270 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,270 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,270 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT F

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,270 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER QUALITY/QUANTITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
200.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N67°09'37"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LOT LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 28445

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
#939

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPROPRIATE LOCAL SPECIFICATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL MATERIAL, CONSTRUCTION, AND WORKMANSHIP ON THIS PROJECT SHALL BE IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL THOSE NOT SHOWN ON THE PLANS, PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION AND SHALL BE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETERMINING THE LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES, INCLUDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR NOTIFYING ALL UTILITY OWNERS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE DESIGNER DISCLAIMS ANY RESPONSIBILITY FOR DESIGN CHANGES MADE BY OTHERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL THE UTILITIES PROTECTION CENTER THREE WORKING DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE DIGGING.  IN METRO ATLANTA DIAL 404/325-5000.  THROUGHOUT GEORGIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND SHALL BE PERFORMED IN A WORKMANLIKE MANNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIABLE FOR ANY DAMAGES DUE TO HIS OPERATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAL 800/282-7411.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE:  (678) 687-6219

AutoCAD SHX Text
302 WEST MAY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDER, GA. 30680

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERS ~  LAND PLANNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTACT: MATTHEW SULLINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARROW COUNTY, GEORGIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATED IN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL: AU11 121  GMD: 277

AutoCAD SHX Text
Magentic

AutoCAD SHX Text
North

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale 1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF AUBURN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE LOCATION MAP (n.t.s.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3rd AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY LINE-

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUBURN RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARY CARTER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
9th ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAWTHORNE AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4th AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6th ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
7th ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLEGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
6th AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD CHURCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
6th ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5th ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L = PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L = CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W = RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
~ LEGEND ~

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPF = IRON PIN FOUND (1/2" REBAR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPS = IRON PIN SET (1/2" OPEN TOP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.H. = MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV: = ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
-W- = WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.: = INVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.P. = LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CSX RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT: 10' FROM R/W OF ROADS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE:  5' FROM PROPERTY LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR: 5' FROM PROPERTY LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.) SURVEY FOR CB-4 L.L.C. BY W.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUNAHOO & ASSOC. DATED: 12/19/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.) NOAA TOPO

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.) PROJECT SITE IS PART OF THE AUBURN DOWNTOWN        OVERLAY DISTRICT. 2.) THIS REVIEW IS ONLY FOR TRACT 1 (0.59AC) 3.) 6 TOTAL TOWNHOMES (DENSITY 10.17 UNITS/AC) 4.) WATER PROVIDED BY THE CITY OF AUBURN  5.) SEWER PROVIDED BY THE CITY OF AUBURN 6.) TOWNHOMES SHALL COMPLY WITH THE DEVELOPMENT REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 17.91.050 - DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS 7.) TOWNHOMES SHALL COMPLY WITH THE OVERLAY COLOR PALETTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tract 1 and Tract 2 to be split off and recorded. Once completed, tract 1 will have the shown proposed townhome development. Each townhome to be it's own parcel approximately 26'x90' with the remaining as open space. HOA to be created to maintain open space and water quality/quantity easement.



DATE

SHEET 3

JOB #
9/18/23 2605

Z:
\D

UN
22

\2
60

5\
26

05
TH

.d
w

g,
 1

0/
3/

20
23

 1
1:

01
:0

8 
AM

, 1
:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS



DATE

SHEET 4

JOB #
9/18/23 2605

Z:
\D

UN
22

\2
60

5\
26

05
TH

.d
w

g,
 1

0/
3/

20
23

 1
1:

02
:0

7 
AM

, 1
:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS



DATE

SHEET 5

JOB #
9/18/23 2605

Z:
\D

UN
22

\2
60

5\
26

05
TH

.d
w

g,
 1

0/
3/

20
23

 1
1:

03
:0

0 
AM

, 1
:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS



Z:
\D

UN
22

\2
60

5\
26

05
TH

.d
w

g,
 1

0/
3/

20
23

 1
1:

03
:4

9 
AM

, 1
:1



DATE

SHEET 7

JOB #
9/18/23 2605

Z:
\D

UN
22

\2
60

5\
26

05
TH

.d
w

g,
 1

0/
3/

20
23

 3
:2

3:
55

 P
M

, 1
:1



Previous staff memos related to this application:



 MEMO | OAR24-001 | 1 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
CITY OF AUBURN 

1 Auburn Way 

AUBURN, GA 30011 

PHONE: 770-963-4002 
www.cityofauburn-ga.org 

M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: Planning & Zoning Commission Members 

FROM: Sarah McQuade, City Planner 

DATE: June 13, 2024 

RE: Auburn Downtown Overlay District - Architectural Review 

Dear Planning & Zoning Commission Members, 

Since this item was last tabled during your May 15, 2024 meeting, a decision was made in relation to the variance 

requested from the front façade design standards of the Auburn Downtown Overlay District (17.91). 

Prior to the meeting, the applicant submitted the following additional materials, as requested by the Zoning Board of 

Appeals: 

1. 2024-05-20 6th Street Auburn Front Garage Entry Plan window percentage (Word Document) 
a. In the proposed front entry garage plan the windows comprise 24% of the street facing façade. 

2. 2024-05-20 6th Street Auburn Rear Garage Entry Plan window percentage (Word Document) 
a. In the proposed rear entry garage plan the windows comprise 71% of the street facing façade. 

3. Auburn Level Front (PDF) 
a. The updated rendering does not provide information regarding the architectural materials or how the 

proposed product meets the architectural intent of the architectural requirements of the Auburn
Downtown Overlay District standards. 

During their regularly scheduled meeting on June 12, 2024, the Zoning Board of Appeals voted to deny the variance 

request.   

If you have any questions or need any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Thank you. 

CC:  Mayor and Members of City Council 

Michael Parks, City Manager 

Jack Wilson, City Attorney 

http://www.cityofauburn-ga.org/
https://library.municode.com/ga/auburn/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT17ZO_CH17.91AUDOOVDI_17.91.060SI


 MEMO | 0AR24-001 | 1 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
CITY OF AUBURN 

1369 FOURTH AVENUE 
AUBURN, GA 30011 

PHONE: 770-963-4002 
www.cityofauburn-ga.org 

M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: Planning & Zoning Commission Members 

FROM: Sarah McQuade, City Planner 

DATE: May 13, 2024 

RE: Auburn Downtown Overlay District - Architectural Review 

Dear Planning & Zoning Commission Members,  

During the March 12, 2024, meeting, the Planning & Zoning Commission voted to table the application (OAR24-
001) until the next regularly scheduled meeting, at the applicant’s request. The applicant requested to table the
item so they could pursue a variance from the front façade design standards of the Auburn Downtown Overlay
District (ADOD, 17.91).

Since then, the applicant has applied for a variance from the front façade design standards found in Sec. 
17.91.050(2)(b)(i) which requires a minimum of seventy-five percent of the street-facing building façade between 
three feet and eight feet in height must be comprised of clear windows that allow views of indoor space or 
product display areas.  

At their regularly scheduled meeting on May 10, 2024, the Zoning Board of Appeals voted to table the item to 
their June meeting, scheduled for June 12, 2024. The item was tabled so the applicant could redesign the 
proposed townhomes to be more in accordance with the ADOD design standards.   

The applicant has requested that the OAR review before you be tabled until June 19, 2024. 

Staff recommends that this item be tabled to the regularly scheduled June meeting of Planning & Zoning 
Commission meeting so that a decision on the requested variance has been made by the Zoning Board of 
Appeals.  

If you have any questions or need any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Thank you. 

CC:  Mayor and Members of City Council 
Michael Parks 
Jack Wilson 

http://www.cityofauburn-ga.org/
https://library.municode.com/ga/auburn/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT17ZO_CH17.91AUDOOVDI_17.91.060SI


 MEMO | OAR24-001 | 1 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
CITY OF AUBURN 

1369 FOURTH AVENUE 

AUBURN, GA 30011 

PHONE: 770-963-4002 
www.cityofauburn-ga.org 

 
M E M O R A N D U M 

 
TO:  Planning & Zoning Commission Members 
   
FROM:  Sarah McQuade, City Planner 
   
DATE:  March 12, 2024 
 
RE: Auburn Downtown Overlay District - Architectural Review  
 

 

 

Dear Planning & Zoning Commission Members,  

 

During the February 21, 2024, meeting, the Planning & Zoning Commission voted to table the application (OAR24-

001) until the next regularly scheduled meeting, at the applicant’s request. The applicant requested to table the item 

so they could pursue a variance from the front façade design standards of the Auburn Downtown Overlay District 

(17.91). 

 

Since then, the applicant has applied for a variance from the front façade design standards found in Sec. 

17.91.050(2)(b)(i) which requires a minimum of seventy-five percent of the street-facing building façade between three 

feet and eight feet in height must be comprised of clear windows that allow views of indoor space or product display 

areas.  

 

This item will be heard by the Zoning Board of Appeals at their regularly scheduled meeting on May 8, 2024.  

 

Staff recommends that this item be tabled until the regularly scheduled May 15, 2024, meeting of Planning & Zoning 

Commission meeting so that a decision on the requested variance has been made by the Zoning Board of Appeals, 

scheduled for May 8, 2024. 

 

If you have any questions or need any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

 

Thank you. 

 

CC:   Mayor and Members of City Council 

 Michael Parks 

 Jack Wilson 

 

http://www.cityofauburn-ga.org/
https://library.municode.com/ga/auburn/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT17ZO_CH17.91AUDOOVDI_17.91.060SI

	ADP74A.tmp
	COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

	AUBURN 11-7-23.pdf
	1 COVER.pdf
	Layout1

	2 SITE.pdf
	Layout1

	3 FIRST FLOOR.pdf
	Layout1

	4 ELEV.pdf
	Layout1

	5 ELEV.pdf
	Layout1

	6 LS.pdf
	Layout1

	7 LS 2.pdf
	Layout1


	OAR_24-001_0 6th Street Staff Report.pdf
	COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
	PROPERTY HISTORY:
	PROJECT PROPOSAL:
	DEVELOPMENT REVIEW COMMENTS:
	DEPARTMENT ANALYSIS:
	The proposed development plan is to subdivide the existing 1.95-acre vacant, wooded lot into two separate parcels. Tract one is proposed to be 0.59 acres and contain six (6) townhomes that would become six (6) fee simple lots. The second lot is propos...
	The Downtown Overlay District does allow for the proposed single-family attached use. The Future Development Map and the Downtown Overlay District do encourage mixed-use development for the area of the proposed development.
	As part of the required application materials, the applicant has provided a site plan, landscaping plan, and architectural plans for the residence, including exterior elevations. In the site plan, the proposed townhomes are setback a distance greater ...
	The architectural plans show the townhomes having low-pitched gables, overhanging eaves, columns, patterned windows panes, and covered front stoops. The building materials appear to be hardie plank siding with wood shake accents. These plans do not sh...
	The landscaping plan includes Armstrong Gold Maples, Upperton Willow Oaks, Cornerstone European Hornbeam, and Chang’s Ruby Loropetalum. The Downtown Overlay District requires street trees at a minimum twenty-five-foot increments. This requirement is n...
	COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDED CONDITIONS:

	20240613 OAR24-001  Memo.pdf
	COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

	20240513_OAR24-001 Recommendation to Table Memo.pdf
	COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

	20240312 OAR24-001 Recommendation to Table Memo.pdf
	COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

	Blank Page
	Blank Page



